
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Good afternoon Doug, 

Renee Sloan 
Monday, April 24, 2023 6:13 PM 
Doug Malone 
Rita Angelini; Jennifer Darrow; Roni Elias; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing); Rami Yitzhak; Joe 
DiRienzi Sr.; Stacee Arendt 
Island Park - Xactimate's for 17601, 17623, 17633, 17641 & 127643 Marco Island and 
17642 Captiva 
17601 Marco 4.17.23.pdf; 17623 Marco 4.17.23.pdf; 17633 Marco 4.17.23.pdf; 17641 
Captiva 4.17.23.pdf; 17641 Marco 4.17.23.pdf; 17642 Captiva 4.17.23.pdf; 17643 Marco 
4.17.23.pdf 

Recipient 

Doug Malone 

Rita Angelini 

Jennifer Darrow 

Roni Elias 

Roni Elias - (ESGC Roofing) 

Rami Yitzhak 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Stacee Arendt 

Delivery 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:16 PM 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:15 PM 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:15 PM 

Read 

Read : 4/24/2023 10:05 PM 

Please see the attached additional group of Xactimate's for Island Park 5.2. We know you have received 17601 Captiva 
Island, as we have had a conference call discussing this unit where you indicated the numbers were in line and workable 
and that you would final review. Can you please confirm you have received our Xactimate's sent after that conference 
call that should have made it to you, those being, 17611, 17613, 17620, 17600 17603, & 17602 Captiva Island. 

Kind regards, 

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201 
Naples, Fl 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com 

]ROIHERS GROUf __ _____ . --------
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
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
Di Rienzi Sr.; Stacee Arendt 
Island Park - Xactimate's for 17601, 17623,17633, 17641 & 127643 Marco Island and 
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

Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing) 

Rami Yitzhak 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Stacee Arendt 

Delivery 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:16 PM 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:15 PM 

Delivered: 4/24/2023 6:15 PM 

Read 

Read: 4/24/2023 10:05 PM 

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
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan @elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

ml EUAS BRITTHERS GROUP'" 
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
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deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 
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